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Administrative Manager
March 19, 2021 Paul M. Spena

Mr. Bradly Peterson
Bradley Collins LLC

Re: Summit at West Pryor Area E Retail #4

Structural Loading Review.
Dear Bradley:
We have reviewed the structural for the ability to support the planned MEP loads and find that it has the
required strength and stiffness to resist these forces without the needs for reinforcement. Equipment and
ductworks should be hung from the steel beams.
Please call if you have any questions or if we may be of further service.

Sincerely,

BOB D. CAMPBELL & CO.
Strugtural Epgingers

Clark A. Basinger, P.E., Principal
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